

District Accountability Committee Meeting Minutes

Date: January 13, 2020 Time: 5:00 p.m. Location: District Administration Office

In attendance: Shirley Tourjee, Sue Garlick, Shalun Maloney, Kristin Pejsa, Deanna Truelsen, Val Truelsen, Kim Parr, Staci Cost, Della Pope, Alesa Reed, Lauri Medina, Shaine Gans, Justin Schmidt, Wendy Moore.

Meeting called to order at 5:05 by DAC chairperson Staci Cost.

- I. UIP (Unified Improvement Plan) Alesa Reed, our district curriculum coordinator, presented a power point of results from the 2018-2019 school year of the different assessments (DIEBELS K-4, CMAS 3-10, NWEA K-12, PSAT/SAT 10,11) our district uses to show our students growth and achievement. These results are used to make a strategic plan of student performance goals that are included to maintaining district performance framework at or above current state ranking; 65% of our students, K-11 showing projected annual growth on NWEA testing fall to spring and the district performing above national norm in all subjects (average of all grades; 85% meeting end-of-year (EOY) benchmark on Reading mean in K-3; reaching a 90% or better graduation rate. The UIP needs to be submitted to the Colorado Department of Education (CDE) by April, but first the goals and targets of it need approval by the DAC during our February meeting, followed by Board of Directors final approval at the March board meeting.
 - II. Parent and Staff Satisfaction Surveys status Della Pope presented the survey we will be using for the teachers. The Teaching and Learning Conditions in Colorado (TLCC), formerly TELL Colorado survey is through the CDE and is put out every other year to district certified staff. The survey window is January 22 through February 21, 2020. Results are available in April. In order to have the best teacher turnout, the DAC wants to use a Professional Development day to have teachers complete it. Staci Cost will present the survey background at the board meeting Thursday. The subcommittee plans to create another survey for the noncertified staff (paraprofessionals, secretaries, kitchen staff, and custodians/maintenance).

III. Exit Survey concern follow-up – Scholarship information

- a. Kim Parr has put together an excel spread sheet listing scholarships available.
- b. Justin Schmitt shared that as of December there is Scholarship page started on the district web site under Parents and Students.
- c. It was also discussed to ask Susan Burger to add link information to news that goes out to students and parents.
- d. Have a timeline for the Juniors to prepare and have background for their Senior year.



District Accountability Committee Meeting Minutes

Date: January 13, 2020 Time: 5:00 p.m. Location: District Administration Office

IV. Future Business

- a. UIP (Unified Improvement Plan) approval of goals and targets at February Meeting.
- b. Mrs. Reed will have the plan available for committee to review.
- c. DACs position on the location of the school (rebuild or relocate)

Meeting adjourned at 6:15. Next DAC meeting is February 10, 2020 at 5:00 at the District Administration Meeting Room.

Submitted by,

Wendy Moore DAC Secretary